

**Minutes**  
**University Curriculum Committee**  
**April 12, 2017**  
**CSS 302 – 12:00 Noon**

1. Attendance: Fadayomi (chair), Anderson, Brecken, Eklin, Holton, Hutchinson, Pole, Rosen, Wellman,  
 Ex-Officio/Senate: Michelle Johnson, VanLent  
 Administrative Assistant: Hadley  
 Absent: Gramza, Leonard Johnson  
 Guest: Emily Zyla
2. Approved Minutes of April 4, 2017
3. New Business

Proposal Number	Title	Action/Votes	Senate Action / Concerns/Reasons/Updates
17-074 Delete OPT	Delete BIOL 438 from Optometry		Withdraw
17-079 AS MCC	Curriculum Changes to Secondary Education English Minor	Approved 8 - 0 Motion by Eklin, seconded by Pole	
17-095 AS MCC	Change Outcomes for BSW Courses	Hold	Concern about outcomes Emailed on 4/5
17-106 MCC EHS	DAGD Curriculum Tweaks 2017	Hold	Revise Form A, use MyDegree checksheet, cleanup learning outcomes. No PCAF needed per Academic Affairs. Emailed on 4/10 and 4/18
17-108 MCC BU	MIMG Checksheet changes for new General Education	Approved 8 - 0 Motion by Eklin, seconded by Holton	
17-109 NC, Certificate changes, BU	Business Data Analytics BS Program, Data Mining Certificate, and Research Methods and Applications minor changes	Hold 8 - 0 Motion by Huchinson, seconded by Rosen	Multiple concerns
17-110 MCC AS	SCWK 631 Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (Elective Course)	Approved 7 - 0 Motion by Holton, seconded by Eklin	
17-111 MCC AS	Renaming SCWK 220/320 and adding ENGL 323 as an option for SW majors	Approved 7-0 Motion by Brecken, seconded by Rosen	

17-112 NC BU	CIT Updates 2017	Approved 6-0 Motion by Eklin, seconded by Pole	
17-113 MCC BU	Accounting Program Prerequisite changes and Concentrations eliminations	Hold 6 - 0 Motion by Eklin, seconded by Rosen	Add ISYS 105 to Form A 3D and proposed checksheet
17-115 New Certificate BU	Certificate Program in Forensic Accounting	Approved 6-0 Motion by Eklin, seconded by Pole	

Commented [OOF1]:

Commented [OOF2R1]:

The meeting was adjourned at 1:15 pm until Wednesday, April 19 at 12:00 noon.

Commented [OOF3]: